PROCESS PIPING CO., INC.

Mechanical Contractors

20 Aegean Drive, Unit 7

Methuen, MA 01844
 (978) 685-6711  Fax (978) 685-4371

September 17, 2020
WILLIAM COGLEY CONSTRUCTION
Attention: Mr. William Cogley
250 Douglas Road
Whitinsville, MA 01588
RE:  MIDDLESEX CANAL MUSEUM & VISITORS CENTER PLUMBING
 Dear Mr. Cogley:
We are pleased to submit our cost to supply labor, materials, lifts, permits, etc., to complete the plumbing work in accordance to current MA plumbing code as per drawings P-1 thru P-5. We will supply all the required labor, tools, materials, permits, etc. to complete the project.  Please review the following:

Scope of Work:

1. Supply and install new copper water piping.
2. Supply and install new backflow preventer, meter supplied by Town.

3. Supply and install new fixtures, water closet, sinks, faucets, etc.

4. Supply and install under mount water heaters.

5. Supply and install new sewer ejector and associated waste & vent piping.

6. Roofing will be by others.

7. Gas piping for new unit, unit by others.
8. Provide all new labels and testing.

9. Supply and install new hangers as required.

10. Any electrical work will be by others.

11. Obtain permit as required.

Total Cost:

 Fifty Eight Thousand Five Hundred Twenty ($58,520.00) Dollars
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me in my office.

Sincerely,

Richard T Carney

PROCESS PIPING CO., INC.
